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      February 20, 2025 

 

VIA ECOURTS 

 

Honorable Peter E. Warshaw, Jr., P.J.Cr. 

Mercer County Criminal Courthouse 

400 S. Warren Street 

Trenton, New Jersey 08608 

 

 Re: State v. George E. Norcross, III, et al.  

Ind. No. 24-6-111-S, Dkt. No. MER-24-1988 

  Notice of Withdrawal of Counsel 

 

Dear Judge Warshaw: 

 

 Please find the enclosed Notice of Withdrawal of Counsel regarding the withdrawal 

of Yaakov Roth as counsel of record from the above-captioned matter. 

 

 We thank the Court for its time and consideration of this matter.  

 

 

      Respectfully, 

 

      /s/ Michael Critchley  

      Michael Critchley, Esq. 

 

Encl. 

cc: All counsel (via eCourts) 
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Michael Critchley (251821972) 

CRITCHLEY & LURIA, LLC  

75 Livingston Avenue, Suite 303 

Roseland, NJ 07068 

Telephone:  973-422-9200 

mcritchley@critchleylaw.com 

Attorneys for Defendant George Norcross, III 

 

 

 

STATE OF NEW JERSEY, 

v. 

GEORGE NORCROSS, III, 

Defendant. 
 

SUPERIOR COURT OF NEW JERSEY 
LAW DIVISION: COUNTY OF MERCER 
 
DOCKET NO. MER-24-001988 

INDICTMENT NO. 24-06-00111-S  

 

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF 
COUNSEL 

 
 
 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Yaakov Roth, counsel for Defendant George 

Norcross, III, withdraws as counsel of record in this case as he is leaving Jones Day. 

Anthony J. Dick from Jones Day (pro hac vice pending), and Michael Critchley, 

Michael Critchley, Jr., Amy Luria, and Armando B. Suárez, from Critchley & Luria, LLC, 

will continue to represent Defendant George Norcross, III.  Accordingly, the withdrawal of 

Mr. Roth from this matter will impose no delay of the case nor will it prejudice any party.  

 
Dated:  February 20, 2025  

 

 

By: 

CRITCHLEY & LURIA, LLC 

 Attorneys for Defendant George Norcross, III 

  

  /s/ Michael Critchley  

    Michael Critchley 
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